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Mﬁrphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 2:02 PM
To: '‘Barbara Klupt'

Subject: RE: P02000120845

Your officer/director address update request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank
you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey :

From: Barbara Klupt [mailto:BKlupt@gmfingroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 1:40 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: P02000120845

| submitted an amendment to change the address- | just noticed the PD and ED address which was the same as
the old address was not updated. Please update that to:

1166 W. Newport Center Drive, Suite 211

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

Pleaée advise
Thank you

Barbara Klupt

GM Financial Group Limited, Inc.

1166 W. Newport Center Drive, Suite 211
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
Phone:954-428-8899

Fax: 954-428-6699

This e-mail transmission may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or confidential and is intended
exclusively for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any use, copying, retention or disclosure by any person
other than the intended recipient or the intended recipient's designees is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient or their designee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies.
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